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~ Histery of original comner estabﬁshment I bl Am
‘This corner was originally established by W.B. Rrr,

] 1
u.s. Deputy Surveyor, under his Contract Ne. 492, dated | TH0S R352E
August 22,1883, during April, 1884. The original notes | S11| 912
state tha at the corner a 18"byl0"by8" marked basalt ~ —_—
stone was set 12" in the ground from which: S14| S13
A12n plne ‘bears NZO E-67 1ks, marked TIO0S R352E S12 BT

A 36" pine bears sm F-—24 lks, marked TP S R353E S13 BI. 1
A 14" fir bears S40°W- 53 ,1ks marked T10S R35%F S14 BT.
A 10" tamarack bears N85°W-58 1ks, marked TI0S R35%E $11 BT.

%This corner was remonumented by Leland Myers in 1967.

: sscription of corder evidence found:
Myer 8 5/8 “ by 24" diron pin with 13" aluminum cap set beside the 18"by9"byo"
basalt corner stone, with visible grooves on South and East sides. From

?4yer 's monument:

kA 20" dead, standing Pon. pine bears N223% °F-45.6' with scribing visible on

open double blazes.

A down, rotten, burnt pon. pine bears $10°E-15.8'+ to root hole.

‘A 16" rotten white fir (dead) bears SAOOW 35'+ with no scribing visible,

A 12" rotten western 1arch bears N85°W-38. 3'+7to root hole with some scribing

v1sible.

ngment and acgessories | established to perpetuate the

. orig > éﬁs:@nﬁr

~5et a 2%—" by 0" gluminum pipe with 23" aluminum cap 24" in the ground and
surrounded with a mound of earth and stone. Placed Myer's monument inside
our new monument and buried corner stone in the new mound. From the new

ﬁmonu ments:

ﬂ 8" white. fir bears S‘]B -23.9!' scribed TOS R355E S13 BT.
A 10" white fir bears N33 _E-22.3' scribed T10S RBS%E S12 BT,
A 7" white fir bears Séﬁlow 9,0' scribed T™O0S R354E S1/4 BT.
A 12" white fir bears N232 W-17.5' scribed T10S RBS E 811 BT.

z?iew bearing trees have a brass washer stamped PLS 110 6 nailed to the face of
blaze. Attached sign 54-3 and 54-9 and painted face of blaze and a 6" red
band around each bearing tree. Set steel fence post North of corner and

attached sign 54-9. _
2 Cap is marked:

;:Used steel tape and staff compass with 20 °F

declination, measured to the center of the T10S R353E
bearmg trees. 911 | q12
{Thls corner was remonumented on October 16, 1985. ; S141 513
' 1985
Witness: Willard Hulick. PLS 1106
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